
520 South Main Street, Suite 2531 | Akron, OH 44311 | 330.572.2100 | gpdgroup.com 

Revised March 6, 2023 
2022088.36 

Mr. Mike Conger, P.E. 

Knoxville – Knox County Planning 

400 Main Street, Suite 403 

Knoxville, TN 37902 

Driveway Evaluation  

Proposed Taco Bell – 5613 Kingston Pike 

City of Knoxville, Knox County, Tennessee 

Dear Mr. Conger, 

The purpose of this letter is to provide a Driveway Evaluation for the proposed Taco Bell Fast Food 

restaurant to be located along the north side of Kingstone Pike (State Route 1), west of Westwood 

Road in the City of Knoxville, Tennessee, as shown in Figure 1. This evaluation will analyze the sight 

distance at the proposed driveway location along Kingston Pike to determine if vehicles attempting to 

enter and exit the site have adequate site distance to safely make the turning movements.  

Additionally, this analysis will discuss an assessment of the on-site circulation, bike/ped 

accommodations and driveway throat depth.   

Figure 1: Aerial Photograph 

The proposed Taco Bell will consist of a 2,287 square foot restaurant with one proposed access drive 
onto Kingston Pike on the east side of the building.  See Attachment A for a preliminary site plan.   

Sight Distance Evaluation 

Intersections generally have a higher potential for vehicular crashes than a continuous section of roadway 

due to a higher frequency of conflicting traffic movements.  By providing adequate vertical and horizontal 

sight distance at an intersection, the likelihood of these crashes is greatly reduced.  GPD Group 

Professional Corporation personnel performed a site visit on Monday, November 28th, 2022 to take 
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pictures of the existing property and roadway conditions and these pictures, combined with a site distance 

evaluation figure, to verify that adequate sight distance will be provided at the proposed site drive location 

along Kingston Pike in accordance with TDOT’s Standard Drawing Series RD11-SD, specifically drawing 

RD11-SD4 ‘Intersection Sight Distance 4-Lane and 5-Lane Undivided Roadways’. 

Intersection sight distance (ISD) is the distance in which a motorist must have an unobstructed view of 

the entire intersection for the purpose of anticipating and avoiding potential collisions.  Moreover, drivers 

in a stopped position should be able to observe traffic at a distance that will allow them to safely make the 

desired movement.  Sight distance evaluations are based on the design speed of the roadway, which is 

typically 5 mph above the posted speed limit.  Based on a design speed of 50 mph for Kingston Pike, 

vehicles exiting the site drive will require an unobstructed view of 625 feet to safely make a right turn and 

625 feet to safely make a left turn. 

An ISD analysis was performed at the proposed location of the site driveway along Kingston Pike to 

determine if any horizontal or vertical sight deficiencies exist.  The sight distance evaluation determined 

that there are no horizontal or vertical intersection sight distance deficiencies for the proposed site drive 

approach when a driver is looking either to the west (right) or to the east (left).  See Pictures 1 and 2 

combined with the sight distance evaluation exhibit in Attachment B.  

 
Picture 1: Looking west (right) from the proposed site driveway approach 

towards the eastbound approach of Kingston Pike 
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Picture 2: Looking east (left) from the proposed site driveway approach 

towards the westbound approach of Kingston Pike 
 

As can be seen in Pictures 1 and Picture 2, an approaching vehicle driving eastbound or westbound on 

Kingston Pike can be seen by a vehicle exiting the site at the proposed location of the site driveway as 

there are no horizontal or vertical roadway curves interfering with the driver’s line of sight to an 

approaching vehicle from either direction. 

On-Site Circulation 

As shown on the preliminary site plan in Attachment A, the proposed site will be served by a single 

access point with a two-way main driveway with parking on both sides of the main drive.  The drive-thru 

will operate in a counter-clockwise circulation pattern with a bypass lane for traffic to circulate the 

building or exit the drive-thru, if desired.  The current site plan shows enough storage for eleven (11) 

vehicles before any parking spaces would be blocked and approximately eighteen (18) vehicles before 

the queue would spill onto Kingston Pike.  The circulation for this site appears to provide acceptable 

circulation for all vehicles (including trash and delivery trucks) and adequate drive-thru storage which 

should not interfere with the operations along Kingston Pike.   

Bicycle / Pedestrian Accommodations 

The preliminary site plan shows that no changes are proposed from a pedestrian accommodation 

perspective.  The sidewalk is proposed to be reconstructed along Kingston Pike and the roadway does 

not include any dedicated bicycle facilities.  Bicycle parking is being provided at the proposed Taco Bell, 

as required, as shown in Callout 29 on the preliminary site plan.  The construction of the proposed Taco 

Bell should not have any adverse impacts on bicycle / pedestrian accommodations as all existing 

facilities are going to remain the same and bicycle parking is being added at the proposed restaurant.   

Throat Depth 

The existing site does not provide any throat depth between Kingston Pike and the parking lot.  The 

proposed Taco Bell will provide approximately 20’ of throat depth between the parking lot and Kingston 

Pike, which is a significant improvement over the existing conditions.  No issues related to throat depth 

are anticipated with this proposed driveway.  
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Summary and Conclusions 

The sight distance evaluation determined that there are no horizontal or vertical intersection sight 
distance deficiencies for the proposed site drive approach when a driver is looking either to the west 
(right) or to the east (left).  Additionally, the on-site circulation, bicycle/pedestrian accommodations and 
throat depth were evaluated with no issues noted or anticipated.  

If you have any questions regarding this Driveway Evaluation, please feel free to contact me at 

(330) 572-2214 or via email at mhobbs@gpdgroup.com. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

GPD Group Professional Corporation  

 

Michael A. Hobbs, P.E., PTOE 

Senior Director 

TN P.E. #125709 

CC: Curtis J. Deibel, P.E., RSP2 (GPD Group Professional Corporation) 

Sarah McGowan (GPD Group Professional Corporation) 

File 
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SIGHT DISTANCE EVALUATION
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